

Michigan Department of Health and Human Services

517-241-2112

From: Tanner, Kristi [<mailto:ktanner@freepress.com>]

Sent: Wednesday, October 07, 2015 12:19 PM

To: Eisner, Jennifer (DHHS) <EisnerJ@michigan.gov>; Scott, Robert L. (DHHS) <ScottR9@michigan.gov>

Cc: Peeler, Nancy (DHHS) <PeelerN@michigan.gov>

Subject: RE: Regarding data request

Yes,

I am looking for the quarterly numbers behind the percentages on the chart Jennifer shared – were there annual totals to sign a release – does this come from you or Jen? To get the quarterly counts, in the meantime if you can aggregate the counts annually beginning with Q2 that will be great.

Summary numbers are fine for the second request just looking to see what the investigation and removal status for various participation rates look like for the schools that Flint fell with lead poisoning for communities receiving funding.

If that makes sense, if it doesn't maybe we need to chat over the phone.

Thanks

Kristi

P.S. Jen can you forward me the contact info for the lead on toxicology team and special task force for Flint?

From: Eisner, Jennifer (DHHS) [<mailto:Jennifer.Eisner@michigan.gov>]

Sent: Wednesday, October 07, 2015 12:04 PM

To: Scott, Robert L. (DHHS); Tanner, Kristi

Cc: Peeler, Nancy (DHHS)

Subject: RE: Regarding data request

Hi Bob:

Attached is the info we provided to Kristi on Monday. She would like the raw data behind the percentages listed. She would also like the annual data aggregated if that's a simpler, quicker request to fulfill.

Kristi – please jump in if you want to clarify further.

Thank you,

Jennifer (Smith) Eisner

Public Information Officer

Michigan Department of Health and Human Services

517-241-2112

From: Scott, Robert L. (DHHS)

Sent: Wednesday, October 07, 2015 11:18 AM

To: ktanner@freepress.com

Cc: Peeler, Nancy (DHHS) <PeelerN@michigan.gov>; Eisner, Jennifer (DHHS) <EisnerJ@michigan.gov>

Subject: Regarding data request

Ms. Tanner,

I'm requesting clarification on a couple of points regarding your request below:

- Regarding “Actual numbers behind the updated analysis/chart and percentages,” more than one state of data for data were produced over the last couple of weeks. Can you be more specific on what you are referring to, maybe title and date?
- Regarding data on “investigation, risk assessment, statement and/or clearance,” I assume you are not asking for any individual or identifiable data, in that regard, summary numbers only?